



SHAMSHER

Room: 902 Al Barsha Building City: Hooraa State: Manama- 323 Country: Bahrain
+97334612954 | malikshamsheer7@gmail.com

Objective

Driven Business development officer with career history in multi-state distributed businesses and proven skill in hiring, developing, and retaining high-performance teams. Motivating leaders with strengths in building strategic relationships to support key business initiatives. Offering excellent interpersonal and communication skills and experience managing matrixed organizations. I seek challenging opportunity where I can fully use my skills for the success of the organization.

Experience

- Omnimerchan** 01/2021 - 06/2023
Web Development and Business Development
- KHK Scaffolding & Forms Work- UAE** 02/2018 - 07/2020
Admin Assistant
- Prestocity** 01/2019 - 01/2020
Business Development Officer
- Regalia Hotel** 05/2016 - 10/2017
Housekeeping Supervisor

Education

- Shoolini Institute of Life Sciences and Business Management-Solan** 2016
B.Sc. Microbiology
- Punjab School Education Board- Gurdaspur** 2012
Senior Secondary
- Punjab School Education Board** 2010
Secondary Education
- Coursera- Google** 2023
Foundation of Cybersecurity
- Coursera** 2023
Introduction to Stem Cells
- Cisco** 2023
Introduction to Data Science

Continuing Study

- Cyber Security
- Cell Biology
- Data Science

Skills

- Relationship Building & Management
- Caring
- Laboratory Techniques
- Cyber Security
- Product & Service Sales
- Marketing & Advertising
- Analytical
- Self Motivated
- Web Development
- Graphic Design
- Problem Solving

- Time Management

Interests

- Interaction with different communities
- Business
- Technology
- Writing

Languages

- English
- Hindi
- Punjabi

Personal Details

- Date of Birth : 23/08/1992
- Marital Status : Married
- Passport : V8498923

Personal Strength

- Adaptable
- Stress Tolerance
- Hard Working
- Time Management
- Loyalty
- Quick Learner
- Healthy Attitude